STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
February 21, 1983_
TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GC VERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

BTA 011 Producers

1C4 South Pecos

Midland, Texas 7970]

Re: Antelope, 8006 JV-P' No. 2

1980/N & 1500/W, Unit F

Sec. 2, T-23-S, R-34-E

Lea County, New Mexico

Ger tlemen:

Six months or more have elapsed since approval of Division Form €-101, Notice of
Intention to Drill, for the subject well and to date no progress reports, Forms
C-103, have been received. Therefore, approval of Form C-101 has now expired and
no drilling operations are to be initiated or continued without further notice to
anc .approval by the 0i1 Conservation Division. Pending such approval, this will
be considered as an abandoned location.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

JS/mc
cc-0CD, Santa Fe



